Board of Directors Natalie Bowman, Clerk of the Board

Tracy Rural County John Muniz 1820 W. Kettleman Ln, Ste F
= = John Vieira Lodi, CA 95242
Fire Protection T P: (209) 331.9515

= = Bob Pombo natalie.bowman@tracyruralfire.org
DlStrlCt Jeff Ramsey www.tracyruralfire.org

Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, April 28,2020
Meeting via Phone Call - Link will be posted on website in advance and any issues accessing

meeting please email Clerk at natalie.bowman@tracyruralfire.org for accommodations
1:00 PM PST

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment
Please, give your name, entity (if any), and address as well as what agenda item you wish to speak about to the Clerk of the
Board so that your comments may be heard at the appropriate time. Comments must be limited to 3 minutes.

3. Consent Calendar
A. Adoption of the Agenda
B. Approval of the Minutes

4. Regular Agenda
A. Financials

5. Information Only Agenda
A. Updates on Station 2, 3,4, 5, 7, 9 (All)
B. New Phone Number for Office
C. Outreach Subcommittee Update
D. Update on Special Election (Tracy Village Development)

6. Board Member Comment
For any items not on the agenda and requests for future agenda items.

7. Public Comment
For any items not on the agenda.

8. Closed Session

9. Adjournment until Next Regular Session - May 19, 2020

Tracy Rural County Fire Protection District
April 28, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
Page | 1



Board of Directors Natalie Bowman, Clerk of the Board

Tracy Rural County john Muniz 1820 W. Ketleman Ln, St F
- - John Vieira Lodi, CA 95242
Fire Protection Pete Reece P: (209) 331-9518

Bob Pombo natalie.bowman@tracyruralfire.org

D iStI‘i ct Jeff Ramsey www.tracyruralfire.org

Board of Directors - Closed Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, April 28, 2020
Meeting via Phone Call - Link will be posted on website in advance and any issues accessing

meeting please email Clerk at natalie.bowman@tracyruralfire.org for accommodations
Following the Regular Meeting

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment
Council will vote on limiting total time and individual times per Brown Act §54954.3. (b) (1). At this time,

members of the public may only comment on an item appearing on the agenda. Please adhere to the following
when addressing the Council: » Individual comments will be limited to 3 minutes or less. « Comments should be
directed to the Council as a whole and not directed to individual Council Members

3. Adjourn to Closed Meeting

b.  Consult with legal counsel regarding existing litigation (Tracy Rural Fire
District v. San Joaquin Local Area Formation Commission, San Joaquin Superior Court Case
No. 2019-9687). One case. Pursuant to California Government Code section 54956.9.

4. Reconvene to Regular Meeting
5. Report out of Closed Meeting

6. Adjournment

Tracy Rural County Fire Protection District
April 28, 2020 Closed Meeting Agenda
Page |1



Board of Directors Natalie Bowman, Clerk of the Board

Tracy Rural County John Muniz 1820 W. Kettleman Ln, Ste F
= = John Vieira Lodi, CA 95242
Fire Protection Pt Baass P: (209) 224-1940
b 5 Bob Pombo natalie.bowman@tracyruralfire.org
D lStrlCt Jeff Ramsey www.tracyruralfire.org
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, March 31, 2020
Online Meeting Only
1:00 PM

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
All Directors present.

2. Public Comment
No public comment.

3. Consent Calendar
Motion by Reece, seconded by Vieira. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Regular Agenda
A. Financials. Motion to approve by Ramsey, second by Vieira. Motion passed

unanimously.

B. Resolution 2020-11: Motion to approve by Vieira, second by Reece. Motion passed
unanimously.

C. Resolution 2020-12: Motion to approve by Reece, second by Pombo. Motion passed
unanimously.

D. Resolution 2020-13: Motion to approve by Reece, second by Vieira. Motion passed
unanimously.

E. Resolution 2020-14: Motion to approve by Vieira, second by Pombo. Motion passed
unanimously.

F.  Resolution 2020-15: Motion to approve by Vieira, second by Reece. Motion passed
unanimously.

G. Resolution 2020-16: Motion to approve by Vieira, second by Pombo. Motion passed
unanimously.

H. Ordinance 2020-01: Motion to approve by Vieira, second by Reece. Motion passed
unanimously.

5. Information Only Agenda
Nothing to report.

6. Board Member Comment
No board member comments.

Tracy Rural County Fire Protection District
March 31, 2020 Regular Session Meeting Minutes
Page |1



Board of Directors Natalie Bowman, Clerk of the Board

Tracy Rural COllllty John Muniz 1820 W. Kettleman Ln, Ste F
= = John Vieira Lodi, CA 95242
Flre PrOteCtlon Pete Reece P: (209) 224-1940

L = Bob Pombo natalie.bowman@tracyruralfire.org

D lStrl Ct Jeff Ramsey www.tracyruralfire.org

7. Adjournment to Closed Session. Return to Regular Meeting.
No action taken.

8. Public Comment
No public comment.

Signature: W—‘ Natalie Bowman, Clerk of the Board

Tracy Rural County Fire Protection District

24
natalie.bowman@tracyruralfire.org
Date: éf@ W% (209) 224-1940

Tracy Rural County Fire Protection District
March 31, 2020 Regular Session Meeting Minutes
Page | 2



TRACY RURAL COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT -- 49501 -- April 28, 2020

GENERAL OPERATING FUND AMOUNT ACCOUNT VENDOR #
JOHN MUNIZ
11931 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD S 200.00 0000027815
TRACY, CA 95376 6226010900
ROBERT L. POMBO 0000012634
3100 MANCUSO ROAD S 200.00
TRACY, CA 95304 6226010900
PETE REECE 0000010849
30421 KOSTER ROAD S 200.00
TRACY, CA 95304 6226010900
JEFF RAMSEY 0000098549
27722 S. Bird Lane S 100.00
TRACY, CA 95304 6226010900
JOHN VIEIRA 0000010852
19700 SOUTH LAMMERS ROAD S 100.00
TRACY, CA 95304 6226010900
BOWMAN & BERRETH, LLP S 7,171.50 6221005100 0000078394
1820 WEST KETTLEMAN LANE, SUITE F S 1,491.00 6221005110 JPA
LODI, CA 95242 S - 6221005120 GOVERNANCE
S 5,842.75 6221005130 LAFCO
Total| § 14,505.25
RAYCHEL JACKSON 0000097699
1820 WEST KETTLEMAN LANE, SUITE F S 17.00 |reimburs (postage)
LODI, CA 95242 S 2,083.00 6221023800
Total| S 2,100.00
NATALIE BOWMAN 0000097698
1820 WEST KETTLEMAN LANE, SUITE F
LODI, CA 95242 S 2,083.00 6221023800
Reed Smith LLP
101 Second Street, Suite 1800 S 2,438.80 0000042598
San Francisco, CA 94105-3659 6221005130
TOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING FUND S 38,332.30

Page 1 of 2




TRACY RURAL COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT -- 49501 -- April 28, 2020

CAO RESERVE FUND 49591 AMOUNT ACCOUNT VENDOR #
WEST AMERICA BANK
P.0. BOX 1260 6451007605 . 00000027937
SUISUN, CA 94585 6331000100
TOTAL CAO FUND 49591 $0.00

SIGNATURES OF BOARD MEMBERS

JOHN MUNIZ, CHAIRMAN & JPA REPRESENTATIVE JOHN VIEIRA, DIRECTOR

BOB POMBO, DIRECTOR PETE REECE, DIRECTOR & JPA REPRESENTATIVE

JEFF RAMSEY, DIRECTOR




PAID Monthly Bills for APRIL 2020 -TRF

Operating Account - Bank of Stockton

Description Date Paid Amt. Due Payment Type Paid
PG&E station 4 4/8/2020 $914.79 bill pay pd
PG&E station 3 4/8/2020 $747.45 bill pay pd
CalPERS - Hith Care 4/17/2020  $140.83  check od
Prem
EcoWater System 4/10/2020 $140.15 check pd
SJC Dept. Public Works 4/10/2020 $43.50 check pd
Delta Disposal 4/10/2020 $258.92 check pd
Van Unen Miersma
Propane 4/10/2020 $62.00 check pd
CalNet 4/10/2020 $149.12 check pd
San Joaquin Valley

e . . 4/17 .
Unified Air Pollution L Aa0et G EIEEK i
AAA Septic, Inc. #3 4/17/2020 $400.00 check pd

Total Paid

$2,954.76



%000} 007126 000 00 1Z'6e
%0001} z1'188'c 000 z1'188'z
%000} AN 000 AWz
%000} 00PEE'T 000 00'PEE'T
%S LS Zrolr'vLL'e- eeeIz'ely's 16'208'862 '
%000} 2022 000 20Ce
%000} L1's8l'e 000 L1818
%E 86 19°/21's- 00'126'20€ 6E°€PQ' /6T
%000} ob'ge 000 9b'se
%195 95'/€€' 1.5 00'000'GLE'L v'299'28L
%S O £5°66)'CL1- 98'vz9'L 1T £€'GZh'86
%E 95 08'998'9Lt'Z- 1y’ 119'8Z8'S 19°0S2'LLL'E
%00 000 000 000
%000} 18192 000 187192
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00'000'0€- 00°000'0€ 000
%00 00°000'sZ- 00°000'SC 000
%00 00°000's- 00°000'S 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%8 00°/8)'s 00°000'04 00'€18'y
00°€l8'y
%00 00°000'0}- 00°000'01 000
%0'6€ 00'68€'¥Z- 00°000'0F 00°119'G1
%169 vb°208'01- 00°000'SE 95261 T
0v'290'65C
00ZzZ.'8
0F'0be'0SZ
39bpng Jo %, 18bpng 1210 § 196png 0Z e\l - 61, Inr

Jsaiau|
Kepno jepde) - Leg6Y pund

saa4 Ayed aiid - §LG6% pund |ejo)

S99 uonebmp
1saJayu|
saa4 Ayjied a1 - GLG6¥ pund

xej Apadoud - LOG6¥ pung Jejol

13Y10 - xeL Apadoid - LOG6Y pung
€184aS paindssun

painaasun

Jold - sjusawissassy |e1ads
JUa.INY - SJUBWISSISSY |eads
£189S paindag

painoag

sajeqay

painoasuf - JoLid

£188S - 1old

S99} 92IAISS 19Y]JO [e10L

$199Y9 ueld
SUETIRIT
S99} BDIAIBS J9YI0

SWIOdUI SNOJUBJIIISI J2YJ0 [eloL

SI9YJRI\ SSUPPY [eIny
aWo2Ul SNosuUe|RISIA JaYI0

0)3 ‘SHULIdY ‘SaSUIDIT |eJO)

19Y]0 - 913 ‘SHuIdd ‘sasuadl]
|eI2J3WWOo) - SHWId Y 314
2)3 ‘SHwidd ‘sasuadi]
aWooUu| }Saiau|
9Je]s - uondwaxy SIBUMOIIOH
xe| Aypadoid - Log6Y pung

UORID0)S J0 yjueg [e)oL

183410 - UOPI0}S JO jueg
BWODU| SNOBUE|IRISIW 13YJ0O
uop|d03s Jo jyueg
awoou|
asuadxg/swoou| Aleuipio

0202 ya1ely ybnoay 610z Aine

[enjoy "sA }oBpng sso 9 3J0id

siseg ysen
02/2¢/v0

10141S1d NOILO3ILO¥d FdI4 ALNNOD IVHNY ADVYL il



Z abed

%00 000 000 000 10G6¥ pun4 - adueuajulely |ejol
%00 000 000 000 56 uone)s
L0G6¥ pung - sdueudjulely
%00 06'lle'es- 06°11£2S 000 }S0D anssj ueoT jejoL
%00 06°l1e'cS- 06'11€°CS 000 26 suibug
1S09 3nss| ueo-|
%00 000 000 000 £6 duibu3 - asuadx3 3sauvyu)
%6 00°182' - 00°000'ZZ 00'6L.'0C fynqer jessuss - saueinsu|
%€ A ANAR 00°'000'sZL 8/'698'2S S3JINISS 3DUBUIDA0D |ejo)
%00 000 000 000 d771 "yjaleg g uewmog
%€ 'Y T oel'cs- 00°000'sZ 1 8/'698'CS 024V 47171 yjaliag g uewmog
S3JIAIIG SDUBUIBAOD)
%00 00°00S'2- 00005 000 suonoelz
00'8SP'C sanq
%L 0000}'¢- 00°000°C1 00006'8 $994 s10)2311(q |ejo)
%00 00°000'Z1L- 00'000°C1 000 1BYJO - $994 s10)d3.1q
%000} 00006 000 00006 uyor ‘eddIA
%0001 00000 000 00°000'Z wiL ‘ypuws
%000} 00°00Z'} 000 00002} 9)9d ‘a099y
%0001 00001'} 000 0000} Haqoy ‘oquiod
%0001 0000L'e 000 0000} uyor ‘ziunjy
00°009 Aaswey jjop
S99 $10}23410
%S89 00'G5.'81- /9°S15'65 19°09.'0F S3VIAIBG YO ssauisng
%00 00°009- 00°009 000 sabieyd ulwpy xel sioypny
%2 Ly 00'9€5'0Z- 00°000'0Z} 009P'61 sabieyd dv @ ¥d sioypny
%8'S0) 62°9G/ 00°0SL'cl 62°906'C | JUBWISSISSY J09.1Q SI0}IpPNY
asuadxg
%819 06'250'558'Z CEEITELY' L €7°091'819'% awoouy [ejoy
%0001 00V 1I¥'LS 000 0¥y LS Kepno fended - Leg6v pund ejo)
%0001 00°00Z'8) 000 0000Z'8} Juay |ejo
00'009'9 1BYJ0 - Juay
%0001 00'009‘S 000 00'009'S G6 uonels
%0001 00°000'9 000 00'000'9 C6 uonels
jusy
18bpng jo ¢, 19bpng 1810 ¢ 19bpng 0¢ JeN - 6L, In

0202 Y21e Iy ybnoayy 610z Ainp sised used
[en}oy "sA }obpng sso 9 3joid 02/22/v0
LOI{LSIA NOILDILONd F¥id ALNNOD TVINY ADVYHL WV ve:LL



¢ abed

%L /9 L0'LIp'81E 00'219'6/9 £6'S L ISP
%00 00°008- 00008 000
%00 00°000'00}- 00°000'001 000
%996 00'9€Z'9L- 00LL1'TLY 00'188'sSt
%00 000 000 000
%8 9 10°Gep' - 0000.'Z £6192'L
%00 00°000'00}- 00°000'001 000
%1 'St z6°THy'6.- 00'SLOYPL 80'CL1'S9
%9°Ch) 0005 00G/6'S 00'62.'9
%C T 26°261'08 000v9'sel 80" Lb'8S
%E |1 05'282'v¢- 00°0v9'8€ 0S'/GE'Y
% 'vG Zh'0l6'Sh- 00°000'001 856807
%120l 2021 00'000'9 20veTl'9
%029 8/282'C 00°000'9 zTLIL'E
%000} 11'162'C 000 12'162'C
%0°00) 60GLL 000 60°GLL
%00 000 000 000
%8'2E9 99'6£9'02 00'000'S 99'6£9' L€
%00 00°000'G- 00000'S 000
00°00%
%000} 99'6£Z' 1€ 000 99'6£Z'LE
99'6€2' 1€
%00 000 000 000
1ebpng Jo % 19Bpng 1910 ¢ 1ebpng 02 JejAl - 6L, Inp

JuUsWIRINAY |elol.

uejd A1sjes

noAng juswanlay
Aynqer pspunjun syad
Apms letienyoy sy3d
S¥3d

snoaue|RIsI|

JusWwRISY

S9JIAI9S [BUOISSD)OI |€J0)
sjuawelels jeidueul pajipny
Aauiony |ejo).

vdr
ssauisng [el1auan)
Aaulony
S92INIDS |BUOISS3}0Id

SNO3UEIIBISIAl |ejo )

I3YJO - snoaue||dasIn
|oAeL]L
sbuneaw - yaso

veerav
snoaue|a9si

1656 PUN4 - sdueUBUIRIN [2}OL
12UJ0 - L6S6¥ PUN - dURUBUIEN
v6 uonels
£6 Uone]s ejo)
1BYI0 - £6 UOHE)S
ysemysiq

€6 uonels
L6567 pun - adueusjuley

020z ya1ejy ybnoay 610z Aine

jen}oy "sA jJobpng sso7 9 j0.d

LOIM1SIA NOILO310¥d Fdid ALNNOD VNN ADVYL

siseg yseo
0z/2e/vo

WV ve:LL



{ abed

%L '8 £6'5GV.LL- 9/°669'76 11°989°'6L-
%029 ST'8.5'P16'L 00" LGE'€08'G- G/'2/.'888'¢-
%029 SZ'8/S'V16')L- 00°LSE'e08'S G/'2,1'888'¢€
%029 SZ'8/S'V16'L- 00" LSE'e08'S §/'2/1'888'€
%00 000 000 000
%899 28291726’ L- 00°15€'c08'S 81'881'6/8'c
%0°00} 15¥85'6 000 1S¥85'6
%979 81'v£6'880'- 9/°050'868'S 85911'608'E
%Y LS z.'811'99/- 15T91'G/G') S8'€70'608
9e'se
%L YT 95'€81'09 00°'€06'6. v 6LL'6l
%80l §5'€26'22C- 00°'000'052 Sb'920'/2
%9881 21'951'9 00'056'9 2190l'el
91'G60'6
%00 00°05.- 00082 000
%.'16 61°001- 00002'} 18'660'}
%0°0 000 000 000
%C'8S 08'880'- 00°000'S 0z'116'C
1ebpng jo % 12bpng 1910 § 1ebpng 02 Jel\ - 61, Inp

awoou| 9N
awioou| Jaylo 18N
asuadx3 JaYlo |ejo L
Vdr - V40rss |ejoL

19410 - Vdr - V4Orss
0202-6L0CAd

610C-8L0C 1€d\ |edsiy
Vdr - v40rss
asuadx3 Jaylj0
asuadx3/awoouj JBY30

awoou| Areuipio BN
asuadx3 |ejol

10JU0D 103937
sanmnn

vdr - Ano Asesy,
spoday jeivadg |ejo)

18Y)O - spoday je1dadg

yoday sisjjo3uo) ajels

yoday Amuz

100y - JUBLUSSISSY Jjauag

TIPH - JUBWISSISSY JJausyg
supoday je1oads

020z yo1ely ybnoayy 610z AInp
jenjoy "sA jabpng SS07 '@ Jj0id
1004.1S1d NOILD3ILO¥d FdId ALNNOD TVINY ADVYL

siseg ysen
02/22/%0

VY ve:LL



11:31 AM TRACY RURAL COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

04122120 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of March 31, 2020
Mar 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank of Stockton - Operating 206,463.93
Fund 49501 - Operations 470,390.18
Fund 49512 - Retirement Buyout 46,225.70
Fund 49515 - Fire Facility Fees 156,647.44
Fund 49591 - Capital Outlay Res 2,568,443.12
Total Checking/Savings 3,448,170.37
Total Current Assets 3,448,170.37
TOTAL ASSETS 3,448,170.37
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1



San Joaquin Date: January 9, 2020
i fegi Invoice #: 150
Local Agency Formation Commission e ot e R ——

Agency Son Joagquin Bill to Tracy Rural Fire Protection District
LAFCo and/or City of Tracy
509 West Weber Ave, Ste 420 1820 West Kettleman Lane, Ste F

Stockton, CA 95203 Lodi, CA 95242

* Make check payable to San Joaquin LAFCo

*Executive Officer cost at $150.00 per hour

*LAFCO Analyst cost at $120.00 per hour
*LAFCo Commission Clerk cost at $60.00 per hour

(209) 468-3197 (209) 956-3516
Date Hours Description Price Line Total
, : Request Transcript - J. Glaser " i
19-Cct-19 11.50 Technical difficulties with Veritext $225.00 $225.00
! .opening LAFCo video link ‘
19-Oct-19  11.00 Request Transcript -M. Stites $60.00 $60.00
24-Oct-19 11 .00 Review Transcript - J. Glaser $150.00 $150.00
29-Cct-19  12.00 Review Transcript - J. Glaser $300.00. $300.00
4-Nov-19  13.00 Prepare Record - J. Glaser $450.00! $450.00
5-Nov-19  4.00 Prepare Record - J. Glaser $600.00. $600.00
6-Nov-19 1400 Prepare Record - J. Glaser $600.00 $600.00
7-Nov-19  17.00 Prepare Index - J. Glaser $1,050.00 $1,050.00
7-Nov-19 16,00 Prepare Index - E. Contreras $720.00 $720.00.
Request Transcripts - J. Glaser ‘
2-Dec-19  1.00 REVIEM deo of Fabmuany an $150.00 $150.00
March Commission Meetings to get
start time of Public Comments ‘
18-Dec-19 1800 Copy Documents - M. Stites $480.00 $480.00
19-Dec-19 Q.00 Copy Documents - M. Stites $540.00 $540.00
20-Dec-19 .1.00 Review Record - J. Glaser $150.00 $150.00
23-Dec-19 11.80 Review transcript - J. Glaser $225,00] $225.00
31-Dec-19 13.00 Review and Deliver - J. Glaser $450.00 $450.00
8Jan-20  1.00 RS CETRAESe S - < $150.00 $150.00
: Glaser
128-Oct-19 Veritext Invoice for franscripts $1,326.50 $1,326.50
24-Dec-19 Veritext Invoice for franscripts $975.00 $975.00.
8-Jan-20 ?@%"g‘;’;‘; ORI Lol fpeige $486.00 $486.00
tolal $9,087.50




